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From: Lowe Dion

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 9:51 AM
To: Allgier Kristy

Subject: RE: Permit for Founders Park

| am awaiting official word from FEMA regarding temporary structures in the floodway but our
state floodplain coordinator has told me that FEMA does not regulate temporary structures in the
floodway. 1 will put the permit together and give it to Rod Johnson to sign if you want me to.

From: Allgier Kristy

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 9:43 AM
To: Lowe Dion

Subject: Permit for Founders Park

In looking on the map that was given to us regarding the floodway, we will have our
vendor area set up south of that line on the south side of the sidewalk and fish east of the

parking lot. Let me know.
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Department of Parks & Recreation
Recreation Program Specialist/Marketing
SDPRA Activities Chair

(605) 394-4168 ext. 323
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